8 96 \TE OE SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESS1ONS
. O UNTY OF York g : A - -
“  JTATE : VS. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010-GS46-04457
w s ) Davontay Darrell Henson ) A/W#:‘ K614309
«~~ AKA: B-Mo or B-More ) Date of Offense; _10/1/2009
@ Race: B Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: - 04-23-1992 SS#: ' ) CDR Code #: 0116
Address: 7" )
City,State,c1p: . Rock Hill, SC29730
- DL#: SID¥.  SC 01885444 g  SENTENCESHERT
*CDL Yes[] No[], CMV Yes[7] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]] o . a ( ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [IPLEADS
© TO: Murder/ Murdcr E :
in violation of  § 16 03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0116
(J NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT ([JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  [Mandatory GPS(CSC =~ . [1§17-25-45
: wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [JLésser Included Offense, - []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . " (defendant's initials)’
0 commendatlon by the State.

The plea.is; @WithoutNggo'tiations or Recommendation, ~ [] Negotiated Senten P
e ey N2 S & A 1
. Thompson, Waltez’W. SC Bar# Defendant Attorniyfor Defendant ~ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - B’State Department of Correctlons, [0 County Detention Center,

for-a determinate term of ij 4; . days/month@br - O under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay afineof$ __ [ ;provi at upon the service of L days/monﬂxs/years and/or pa'yfnent
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for »

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Depamncnt of Probation, - Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘ :
@Ccemx%;———ﬁ%ﬁsee&mzw@mm on: : . ,
" The Defendant is to be given credit for time seMed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40;tq be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglst:y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.

" Pursnant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16- 25 65 (Criminal

Domestlc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
GRESTITUTION; ] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PpTUP .
Total: § : plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : ) Obtain GED 0 -
[ Setby SCDPPPS 7 ~ : ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Carp.
— .~ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine*
Fine: ~ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ¥ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ '\CL’). pmts. of $ beginning
" §14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 se . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 5 3 _ paid to Public Defen_der Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:.
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ~ $50  § l
- § 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea § . ) Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) : $5 § 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid tq Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ - ' " during probatio 4
TOTAL - $ 120 : / e E
- ' . [ LL RE é;(l/y)fl« C
Presiding Judge .
- Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk }S/(/]/‘(/j j(},}/}\,(it@ )’\ Judge Code: ] =]

CoutReporter: - U Apinold Mg favr” Sentence Date:. TN
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: 'STATE OF, SOUTH CAROL[NA N )
" COUNTY OF York" )
By STATE Vs, )
Davontay Darrell Henson )

{0 AKA B-Mo or B-More )
Race: B Sex: M Age: 19 )
DOB: 95-23-1992 SS#: )
Address: . - )
City,State,Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 ;
_DL# SID#:  SC 01885444 )

*CDLYes[] No[T] CMV Yes[T] No[7) Hazmat Yes[] No[]

- INDICTMENT/CASE#:

CDR Code #:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 897
2010-GS46-04457A

2010GS4604457A
10/1/2009
16-23-0490

0549

A/WH:
Date of Offense;
S.C.Code § :

SENTENCE SHEET ﬂu/ﬁ/‘

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS

TO: Weapons/ Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life witho '

in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0549

NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-25-45
' wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [T]Lesser included Offense,
Thepleais:  [X]Withqut Negotiations or Recommendation,

6518

([} Defendant Waives Presentment to
(] Negotiated Seaten

nd Jury. (defendent’s initials)
] /chommendanon by the State,
YL 532k

SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

Defendant Attorney’ fZDefendant
'»(Z/gtate Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,
7N
. 'days/months@yor {7) under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided'that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

SC Bar#

years
days/monthsfyears and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference,

[ TONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Q/ The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pwsuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

i

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abnse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 -25- 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25.20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to sh:p,transport possess,or-receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

"Attend Vo, Rehab, or Job Corp.

[ORESTITUTION: {(] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered
Total § * plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: _
[ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmeats [07.5 %) $
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § (DU
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 %
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) © %12 3
§ 56-1 -286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 16"
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
g s0-21- Il4(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 Y

" § 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fee  §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $ . § [
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL 1A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Ej‘gu\,q,(jv ‘.HC'\A’-\'\& on
Court Reporter: WONA A ANZINEYL.

CANANITININNEN

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling O
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other: '

-

O Apéointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation. .
Presiding Judge Qf‘ﬁ// ﬁlfé/:/; ¢
Judge Code: s o 7
Sentence Date: ,_'/’ 1-1e-1L
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RHPD 7 Herring

WITNESSES -

DOCKET NO. . 2010 GS-46- 041‘!57

| 2010-6846- ysI#

The State of South Carolma
C.ounty of’ Xork )

After being fully ainsed as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury. -~

_mac

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COUNT ONE K614309

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. DECEMBER 8, TERM'2010

Defendant

hereby appeac.in my own _prdper person and plei
guilty to the within'indictment or to

COUNT TWO: DIR. IND. In Re: K614308 .

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

i

9@/ L

TRUE BiLE

“THE STATE

Vs,

DAVONTAY DARRELL HENSON

“F. _.oerson. ofGrandey /o{ C/) /0

VERDICT

C(‘\,\VH’ | CO\ H\/

CO\,\VH' 2 (-\UI L~ A

i z;ﬂﬁz@/m

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

898

/tb—/% zoll

: .Indictme"nt:fq_r_-

. COUNT 1 - MURDER
SC Code: § 16-11-0330
COR Code: 9139

COUNT 2 - POSSESSIONOF A -

FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION

OF A VlOLENT CRIME
SC Code; 16- 23-0490
CDR Code: 0548

L

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.




COUNTY OF YORK )

S 899

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : " INDICTMENT
) : '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Decernbéf 9, 2010, thevGrand Jurors of

* York County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - MURDER -

Davontay Darrell Henson did in York County on or abo.ut Octéb‘sr 1,
2009, feloniously, willfully and with malice aforethought, Kill one :Tyr'one
Quantarious King by-meéns of shooting said victim and Tyrone. Quantarious.
King died as-a result thereof, all in violation of Section 16-3-10, Code of
Laws of South Caro/fna (1976), as amended. Thé Murder .occ.urred al

.in'RQck-Hﬂ»ilI, South Carolina. - |
COUNT TWO - POSSESSlON OF A FIREARM DURING THE
.COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
-Davontay Darrell Henson did in York: County on or about October 1,

2009, possess a firearm while Commlttmg the violent crime of murder in

-~ Rock:Hill, South Carolina,- all -in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code -of.

Laws of South Caro//na (1976), as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

MW

/EPUTY SOLICHOR

made and provided.”
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L TATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA

0~ NTY QF York _
"ATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010-GS46-04458
Davontay Darrell Henson A/WE  K614307 '

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
_ )
"AKA: - B-Mo or B-More - g Date of Offensé: _ 10/1/2009
)
)
)
)
)

Race: B Sex: M Age: 19 S.C.Code § :_16-03-0620
poB: 3S# - CDR Code #: _ 0014
Address: .

City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29730

DL#: SID#  _SC 01885444

*CDL Yes[] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No(] : I :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS

SENTENCE SHEETJ{I ;

- TO: Assault/ Assault and battery with Intent to Kill (ABWIK)

- and/or to pay a fine of $ ~__i-provid

in violationof § 16-03-0620 " of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0014

[J NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS -~ [XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandstory GPS(CSC 18172543
‘ wiminor ist or Lewd Act)

Thecharge is:  [X] AsIndicted, [T)Lesser Included Offense, [:]Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grapd J ury (defendant's initials)
The plea is; X} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentencé, Recoxmnendatlon by the State.
% /—\ 7 /

85/8 - 45326

* SC Bar# Defendant Attorney Defendant- . SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [4~State Department of Correction;s, O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 28 days/monthsgea'r(s’or . {3 under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
at upon the service of © - . days/months/years and/or payme payment

of § : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

. .- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
(A" CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 14 { [ % é »
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied .

by the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S:C. Code §17 -25-135..

- - Pursuant to 18 U.5.C Section. 922,it'is unlawful for a person convicted of-a violation of Section 16- 25—20 or 16-25-65- (Cnmmal

Domestlc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or .ammupition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUT;ON; {7] Deferred [] Def. Waives Heanng DOrdered‘ PTUP . . )
Total: § plus 20% fee: _ S — ! days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms® : . - Obtain GED D

[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
Ry = . >
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd in equal’ consecutive week]y/monthly
. § 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % . )

§ 5652995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ - vpald to Public Defender Fund

§, 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . 3500 $ -

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ ’Z -

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 38 2

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed PD-or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) ’ § 8 1 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
3%to County (if paid in mstallments) ¥ during probatjo

TOTAL s 130 T < ﬁ_’\ .

: o ! T ) Presiding Judgp “'{'\/ 4 [(f"]/ ¢

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ,S\jo./\/'(,&, \)'{C{A"}’\Afﬂhﬁ Judge Code: . " 4 oudq .

Court Reporter: AAAG o MAF LAY Sentence Date: /r/— — 154l



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSLUNS

Q STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA ) '
7 COUNTY OF York ) | 901
g’ STATE VS. % INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2010-GS46-0445 SA -
Davontay Darrel Henson - -
: =) ATWH:  2010GS4604458A /
QNAKA. ™ B-Mo or B-More ‘ ) Dateof Offense: _10/1/2009 .
Race: B - - Sex M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
Address:  ’ ) } .
City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29730 ’ .
. 1 7.
DL# ~ SID#: _SC 01885444 ) SENTENCE SHEET -H {
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
"In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . X} CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life witho . :
in violation of § 16-23-0490 - ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[X} NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory. GPS(CSC (]§17-2545
. . - S : w/minor 1st-or Lewd Act) ’
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, * ["]Lesser Included Offense, ["}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grapé-Jury. K (defendant's initials)

The pleais: - [X}Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [ Negotiated Sentencg; Recommendation by the State.

658 //? L 55324

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant | ~Attorney fj{Defendant SC Bar#
-WHE FORE the Defendant is cornited to the B/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center, '
for a determinate term of days/months veat or (3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay afineof$ - ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of§ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is-suspended with ~probat10n for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, "Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[J-CONCURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on 11} v
{2 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to’S.C. Code § 24-134010 be calculated and applied. .

by the. State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Cenu-al Registry of Child Abuse and \Jeglect pursuant to S C Codz §17-25- 135

" Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for-a .person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vlolence )-to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. . '

) ] " SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
* [JRESTITUTION: [} Dtferred [] Def. Waives Hearing .Qordered  PTUP .
Totak $§ - ___Plus20%fee: 0§ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ : Obtain GED 0 ’
[0 Setby SCDFPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_ : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' : - Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %), $ ' : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 {0 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 £ : . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 512 78 ther. paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 % :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Uiy
. § 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 T
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ca_§ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ A 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 during probation,
TOTAL Y $  \ho W
. LT . - ~ w 4(
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ;&}(/w,d Hon o f{;;dgogd?dge 20499 .}A

Court Reporter: . jg{,i Gancicd YL Q/)"ﬁ'ZL/ . Sentence Date: -l



. WITNESSES 'DOCKET NO. '2010:G5-46- 0 Uy 5 3
RHPD/HDrrmg , : o . - 2010:GS48- 5 L{(/{ 5gﬁ
: The State of South Carolina
County_of York‘._

e

After being fully advised as to my
legal fights, | hereby waive presentment

‘to the Grand Jury.

. Defendant

i

"COURT OF .GENERAL SESSIONS

mac - AR - DECEMBERY®, :2010 TERM |

ARREST WARRANT.NUMB‘ER e
COUNT ONE K614307. -

COUNT. TWO o Re: K614307 " o "THES;;sTATE

'ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DAVONTAY DA,RRELL{? HENSON"

o TRUEBNY :
: ; lndlctmentfor

?;57'efperson of Grand Jury / oz 9_ L0

' CQUNT ONE ASSAULT & BATTERY
) WITH INTENT-TO KILL

. VERDICT . 'SC Code: § 16-03-0620
Counk | (o dtyf S " CDR Code: 0014

_ — COUNT 2- POSSESSION OFA
o (ol . FIREARM DURING.THE COMMISSION
ounk 2 (Godlhy - _ OF A VIOLENT CRIME

) £ ~ -

- 2. = SC Code: 16-23-04._90 :
I;c;rg:)erson of Petit Jary . [ [‘. [/_6.. Z-o” ' CDR Code: 0549
&y

o
(o)

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

i . .
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within |nd|ctment orto

Defendant

Wltness:' '

-




903
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ~ INDICTMENT

C)
COUNTY OF YORK. )

At a Court of General_Seesions, convened on December 9, 2010, the Grand -

Jurors of York County present upon their oath: ' '

. 'COUNT ONE ASSAULT & BATTERY.WITH INTENT TOKILL |
Davontay Darrell Henson did in- York County on-or .about October 1,
2009, wrl!quy and unlawfully with malice aforethought commit an. assault and
battery upon Kenny O’Brian Cunningham by_..snootjng the victim with a firearm. -

The crime occurred at . . "~ in the City of Rock Hill, South -

~Carolina. All in violation of 16-3-0620, Code of Laws of South Ca‘foh’n‘a-, (1976, -

. as amended)

-COUNT TWO: POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLEN_T CRIME’

Davontay Darrell Henson-did in York County'ono'r"about October-1, .-

: 2009 possess a frrearm while committing thie violent crime of assault and
- battery with rntent to kll\ against Kenny @Brran Cunningham in" .Rock H|H~
- South Caroling, all in vrolatron of Section 16- 23 490, Code of Laws of South -

- Carolina, (1976), as amended

Against the 'peaoe and dignity of the State,‘ and contrary to the statute in such . '

" case made and proj.rlided.

%@%

DEPUTY SO/TOR



NTAL IL UL DUULH LARULINA ) ’ LN THE CQUK'I' Ul‘: GENERAL SESSIUND
b[l UNTY OF . Yok g : AT
9(\,%) STATE ' VS. : " INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2010-GS46-04459
. Davontay Darrell Henson % A/WE  K614297
6QAKA B -Mo or B-More - )  Dateof Offense: _10/1/2009
Race: - Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: 04 23- 1992 _SS# ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address: ) o
City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29730 . ) : ‘
DL#: ' SID#: SC 01885444 % SENTENCE SHEET 4} ¢
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Anned Robbery. robbery- whlle arrned or allegedly armed with a deadly we
_inviolationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
N NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [:]SERIQUS .MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC - [1§17-25-45
) o w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
Ttie charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to &rand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotlated Sentepce, ecommendanon by the State.
DM i eton. . £5/8 By//4 45324
pson, Walfer W. . SC Bar# : Defendant s Attornéy fot Dofondant ~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ﬂ/State Department of Corr_ectlons,. [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof -~ Ty dayé/monlhs/@ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - .years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services” standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by Teference. .
CONCURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / / 4 ﬁ
[+—The Defendant is to be given credit for tune served pursuant to S. C-Code . - G 24-18-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17- 25 135.-

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmlnal
I Domestxc Violence ) to shnp,trausport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
[:]RESTITUTION: ] Deferred (] Der. Waives Hearing [} Ordeied 'pTUP
Total: § plus20%fee: ¢ __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : i _ Obtain GED ~ [
(] Set by SCDPPPS - : . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -
— : s May serve W/E begining '
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling -
'3 I )
- *Fine: oy -8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 "8 |O0) pmts. of $ : beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . T .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . %25 TS Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $s500°  $-
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 Vi
§ 14- 1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 °§ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § - ' [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § N . ’ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in mstallments) - § . during probation.
TOTAL $ '

— O/ / /‘\ZZ‘V
- Presiding Judge . /v/\, : Lan ,,(.L

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk }\Q(/l i H[Ll l/LL[’ 1/ Judge Code: /] 209

Court Reporter: ( laida Flelatn Sentence Date: Y i
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" . [1-The Defendant is to bé given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

905

LVDL 'ug JVASSLEVIVIVE ST \.,nx\uuxnn ) 11V LD \,quL v w;lununnu WAL L Y
" COUNTY OF York ) '
99, STATE 5 DVS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2010-GS46-04459A
avontay Darrell Henson .
_ VYT B ) A/WH _2010GS4604459A
AR: ' ) Date of Offense: _10/1/2009
Race:- B - | Sex: M Age: - 19 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-23-0430
DOB: 04-23-1992 SS#: ;
OB: 04-23:1992 - SSi# CDR Code # _ 0549
Address: : N ; Code .
City,State, Zip:™ " Rock Hill. SC 29730 NTE]
DL#: _ SID¥:.  SC01885444 % SENTENCE SHEE:#(,
*CDL Yes [:] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ) _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Deferidant who was - [X] - CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent:crime, if not also sentenced to life witho
in violation of § 16-23-0490 . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
(X} NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [:]MOST SERIQUS - DMandatory GPS(CSC ‘18172545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
- The chargc is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Includcd Offense, - [:]Dcfcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury " (defendant's initiais)
. Thepleais: - [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon [0 Negotiated Se?c/] endatlon by the State,
ATIES /
) ey i
_ Solicitor” - SC Bar# ‘Defendant Attomeyf Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (0 State. Department of Corrections, . [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate térm of 5. days/nionths/ ear or (1 under the Youthrul Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi atupontheserviceof days/monﬂxs/years and/or payment

“of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

_ monlhs/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probetion, which are incorporated by reference.

[j’ CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘ U / / K// /
§ 24- 13-40 to be calculated and apphed

by the.State Department of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and’ Neglect pursuant to SC Code §17-25- 135

Pursuant to 18 US.C. Section 922,it is usilawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25:65 (Criminal
Domestic Vlolence ) to ship,transport, possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred *[] Def. w’aives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § _. plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment-
Payment Terms: . . : Obtain GED 0

(1] Set by SCDPPPS ~ . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

_ : : : - May serve W/E begining

Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling d

*.Fme:. . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wcekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) .~ 8100 § {00 pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "5 - . . '

g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 Osthr_; paid to Public Defcndtar Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ :

Proviso 47.9 (Public. Dcf/Prob) $500 ¥

-§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25. 8§ 1H

g§ 14-1- 213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150~ § )
§ 50- 21- 114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge)’ $5 $§ 5 -8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk ‘
3%to-County (if paid in installments) s during probation.

TOTAL s \97U _

| %/4 7
Presiding Judge / “\ /v

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk }9%{&, \%fyﬂfu{j 3 iu Judge cfde £ (7 204 ¥

Matiiin A N B ATIA PG .. - T



¢ WITNESSES
RHPD / HERRING

: DOCKET-NO. ' 2010.G5146-" O ’1’"{ SO]
2010-G846- | 0 4y SQA

The State of South Carolma
Gounty of York

" After being fully advised as to my legal
rights; | hereby waive presentment to
. the Grand Jury. ’

-Defendant

e ot

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
COUNT ONE ~ K814297

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER 9, TERM 2010

COUNT TWO — Dlrlnd In Re. K614297

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BiLL

THE STATE

. VS,

DAVONTAY DARRELL HENSON.

hereby appear in my own_proper person and pleac :
quilty to the within |nd|etment orto

S

Foreperson ofGrandJuf); 270 9.
Date: - w9t

. VERDICT

_ GO\,\VHf l fo\ Sl

(Dwﬁ’l GOIH\{/ -~

o
=
=

Indictment for. .
'COUNT 1 - ARMED ROBBERY
_ SC Code: § 16-11-0330
° CDR C()de: 0139.‘

COUNT 2- POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION.
" OF A VIOLENT -CRIME
SC Code; 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549

Ao i i S
gc;r{z{)erson of Pefit Jury | 1= [‘2)“20 [(

Defendant

Witness:

CCC PLS.ANDGS.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK ) |
At a Court of General Sessrons convened on December 9 2010 the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon therr oath

COUNT ONE — ARMED ROBBERY

Davontay Darrell Henson did in York County on or about October 1,

2009, felonlously steal various items of value from the victim, Kenny
Cunningham, at _in Rock HIH South Carolina. Davontay
Darrell ‘He.n'son stole said items.by means of force or rntrmrdatron by holding

the victim at gunpoint. Davontay Darrell Henson committed this. robbery

while armed \rvith a deadly weapon in violation of Section 16-1 1-0330, Code

of Laws bf South Carolina (1976, as amended).

COUNT TWO POSSESS[ON OF A FIREARM DURING THE |
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Davontay Darrell Henson did in York County- on or about Ootober 1,

2009, pos-;sess.a firearm while committing the violent crime of armed
jrobbery against Kenny Cunningham in Rock Hill, South Carolina, all in
.violation of Section 16-23-480, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as

amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provrded

/ﬁEPUTY SOLIGITOR

907
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] ) \ .,‘_‘ ‘.&4,‘\.{‘ s S A AA s MAGNS aas VA m B }
908..nTvoF - York )
2 Vs g INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2010-GS46-04460
= . MDavontay Dar.rell Henson ) AIWH: _K614299
. oo PR ) Date of Offerise: _10/1/2009
~Race: B Sex: M , Age: 19 . ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
Address: . ) . :
City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29730 ' . o~
DL#: . SID#. _SC 01885444 g SENTENCE SHEET % -ff/? -
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] , R
* In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ' CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Arme_:d Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly we v
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C: Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # *~ 0139 )
- [0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory-GPS(CSC (18§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] ] As Indlcted [:]Lcsscr Included Offense, DDefcnda.nt Waives Presentment to Graf Jury (defendant's initials) -

The plea is; - @\,ﬂmbt Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sente 0O cSmmendation by the State.

£57/8 L 5l

]
SC Bar# " Defendant " Attorney JdpDefendant "~ 7 SC Bar#
WHEREF ORE, the Defendant is commited to the . : [Bétate Department of Corrections, (7] County Detention Cénter,

for a determinate term of 7(] days/months/@or_ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ T ; provide t upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the: balance is suspended with probatnon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmcnt of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servjces standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:. ris /

. [=~The Defendant is-to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code I'g 24% 1340 to'be calculatcd and apphed

by the State Department of Corrections.

. [ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Codg" §17- 25 135.

Pursuant to 18.U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful fora person.convicted of a violation of Section16- 25 20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ).to ship,transport, possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION:' {7 Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP _ .
Total: §$ ‘plus20%fee: - § S " days/hours Public Service Employment _
Payment Terms: .  ObtainGED - - [
() Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - : : May serve W/E begining *
Recipient: . _ * Substance Abuse Counseling d
*13 .
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing = [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) Cs1w00 $ [£D pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - §100 8 . T .
' § 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ ~ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tes() $25 5 Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public. Def/Prob) $500 3 -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ~ $25 $ 99
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 3 :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath TestFee) ~ $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § : - (7] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5] 8§ 47.12 requires $5
3%to County (if pald in mstallmcnts) ' 3 during probation
TOTAL $ 1 70

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Dcputy Clerk }%(U\f’( (&, \/}\(\/\'Y\ U[ ’\‘(, N Judge Code: -

Court Reporter: \/\A )()\1\/\( lk XA _ Sentence Date:



”

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pPTUP

UL CARULINA ) AN THE COURT OF GENEKAL SESSIUNS
TYOF York! g o . 909
> B Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2010-GS46-04460A
oty Dareel Howon )y A/WH: _2010GS4604460A
@0“‘-’* ooy 2o )  Dateof Offense: _10/1/2009 >
Race: B Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490 :
DOB: 0423-1992  SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 0549
Address: - ) X
City,State,Zip: * Rock Hill, SC 29730 e —
DL#: , " SID#: _5C 01885444 ) SENTENCESHEET )y 0\
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictmént comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or  [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life witho
in violatipn of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0549 .
NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [(JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545
. wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [ “]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
Thepleais;  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Senter% mmendanon by the State.
' - (58 x4
ici SC Bar# : Defendant - Attorney fo efendant SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is co ted to.the _ State Department of Corrections, - [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/ ears/or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ _ ;provid at upon the service of - ‘days/months/years and/or payment.

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with ;probation for

mohths/years and subject té South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services sstandard conditions-of. -

~ probation, which are incorporated by referénce.
CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: —___(/ / (8] [ /
’ Q’Th Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S:.C. Code  ~ §' 24 13- 40 to be calculated and apphed

by the State Department of Corrections.
{7 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Crlmmal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Totalb §  plus20%fee: _ § : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _Obtain GED 0.
(J Set by SCDPPPS ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s Y(X) pmts. of beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 o .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 25
g 14-1 -213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $-
. §56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 5] , § 47.12 requires $500.be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ during probatlon
TOTAL S | Y0 _ 1/ /;#’,,
" Presiding Judge (7 /l/\ v

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /;Q/(A,UL(L Q—{ AN (ﬁ.&@'}"\. Judge Code: '//ﬁ 20449 -
Court Reporter: \/, AL A AL 2P0 Sentence Date: ¢/ \i-1@-\\




. DOCKET NO. 2010:GS-46- Ou U0

E ~ WITNESSES
RHPD / HERRING 2010 Gs46- 0 (‘fbt 7 OA—
The State of South Carohna
’ County of York
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:

13

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ..

COUNT ONE - K614288
COUNT TWO — Dirdnd. In Re. K614299

DECEMBER 9, TERM 2010

After being fully advised as to my legal
" rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Qefehdant B

hereby appear in-my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within'indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY. -

. THE STATE

Vel

' DAVQNTAY DARRELL HENSON.

i

TRUE BILL

Foreperson -of Grand Jury —
Date. - /L. P10

VjRDlCT

(’mu/t_H @w W

(K)uvr‘r 2 (\ Vi LI‘%\/

@5@ "

Foreperson of Petit Jury
o

—

(=]

Indictméntfor -

COUNT 1 - ARMED ROBBERY -
* SC Code: § 16-11-0330
CDRCOde 0138.

et l

COUNT 2- POSSESSION OF A -
FIREARM DUR!NG THE COMMISSION
' OF A VIOLENT CRIME °
SC Code: 16-23-0490 .
CDR Code: 0548

Date: _ {'[% 20”

Defendant

" Witness:

CC.C PLS ANDGS,




| STATE ©F SOUTH CAROLINA) . | lNDlCTMEN.T
COUNTYOFYORK ) L
At a Court of General Sessions, con\rened 'on December 9, 2010, the’ érand
'J‘uror.s of York County present upon their oath: “ _ |
' COUNT ONE — ARMED ROBBERY |

Dauontay Darrell Henson did in York Cou-nty on or about October 1, |

2009, felontous|y steal a cell phone, a wallet and/or other items of value-

from the victim, Henry Jackson, at in Rock Hill, South
Carolina. Davontay Darrell Henson stole said items by means of force or
intimidation by holding thé victim at gunpoint. ~ Davontay 'Darretl 'Henson
- committed this robbery: wh|te armed with a- deadly weapon in violation of
Section 16-11-0330, Code of Laws of Souz‘h Carolina (1976, as amended)

" COUNT TWO = P‘O'SSES’SIO'NAOF‘A FIREARN| DURING THE:,. __
 COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Davontay Darrell Henson drd in York County on or about October 1,

“2009 possess a frearm while commrttmg the vrolent crime of armed

911

robbery against Henry Jackson in Rock Hrll,~ South Carolina, all in vro_latlon ¥

of Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as

' ’amen\ded.

Agamst the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to the statute in such

case made and prowded

ﬁpuw SOLICHOR




_ ax s v aas i J LY 100 CUURL UL GEIYRIAL DEIDIUIND
2912 onty oF Yorkiygr )
TATE ' : 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010-GS46-04461
Davontay Darrell Henson
. - - ) A/WH#: K614301
Q% AKA:  B-Mo or B-More ) Date of Offense: - _10/1/2009
Race: B Sex: M Age: 19 - ) S.C.Code - § :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: ) . CDRCode# _ 0139
Address:  [ERtcsit gy ) : ] :
City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29730 : Q%
DL#: . SID¥: . SC 01885444 % SENTENCE SHEET ,}5«
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No{] Hazmat Yes[.] No[] -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [Xl CONVICTED OF or - = [JPLEADS -
- TO: Robbery /- Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly we
. in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0139
7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS X)MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC - []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd-Act) o
The charge is: As.Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [ )Defendant Waives Presentment to Grapd Jury. _(defendant's initials)

The plea js: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, " [0 Negotiated Sentenc

O ecommendatwn by the State.
L5758 /;Z//} ser/

SC Barf Defendant Attorjey' for Defendant SC Bar# -
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Mate Department of Corrections, - [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S L? days/morrths@ or ' [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed - - " years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided-that upon the service of : days/months/years and/or paymcnt

of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for

npson, Walt

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon. Servrces standard conditions of -

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
@]/CDONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: = - J{ / (51l

~ [3~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code g 24 13 40 to be calculated and apphed

by the State Department of Corrections. -

. -The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regrstry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code §l7-25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.CSection 922,it is unlawful for a2 person convicted of a violation of Scctmn 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
. DRESTITUTION () Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP .

Total: $ ' plus 20% fee: S S _ days/ours Public Service Bmployment
Payment Terms: | _ — ' Obtain GED 0 ' : :

(3 Set b)’ SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— : - May serve W/E begining

Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling J
£ 3~ . .

Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol tésting [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) .3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 “§ N0 .. pmts. of § : _ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) _SIOO 3 . . 5
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) s S $ _ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9-(Public Def/Prob) S .. 8500 §°
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 AL
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) R o
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40fea § (] Appointed PD or dppointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 7 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County. (if paid in mstallmcnts) $ -y during probation,.
TOTAL Y
. : &( L . Presiding ]udge -] ’“/ mj 4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk / L / ¥V T - Judge Code: 7 DL[q
Court Reporter: “1,( g g A l/{Sﬁ)’L,/ Sentence Date; W1

SOCANITINI201 1Y

.-



(_‘ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Q13
—COUNTY OF - York' ) o
$ STATE - % g INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2010-GS46-04461A
€ VT :vontay Darrell Henson ) AWE:  K614303 ‘ :
—— ) Date of Offense: _10/1/2009
Race: B~ Sext'M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490 -
- DOB:  04- T04-23-1992  SS#: : (
. 0549

Address: S ; CDR Code #:
City,State,ZIp Rock Hill, SC 29730 . :
DL SIDE S ol5i0 z SENTENCE SHEET .{ 0
*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]- No[) .
In disposition of the-said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Weapons/ Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to Jife witho ' .
in violationof § 16-23- 0490 of the S.C. Code ofl,aws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 .
NON-VIOLENT  -{] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1617-2545

. . ) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) ’
The charge'is:  [X] As Indicted, [T}Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grghd Jury (defendent's initlals)
The plea ig; [ Without Negotiations or Recommendanon, (0 Negotiated Senter , commendation by the State.

. . : SC Bar# Defendant Attom for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comnmited to the E]/State Department of Cor rections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ' 5 days/months/geasd or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed © years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs-and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
[ CONCURRENT or [J. CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: gt/
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuaut to S.C. Code '

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U:S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: $ ' plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: N . Obtain GED
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.’
— i ‘May serve W/E begining
R??‘P‘e“t: ~ Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: : 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine.may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthl)
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) g100 5 10D prats. of beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . e .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ - paidto Public Defender Fund
§ S56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Fuading) $25 $ 'L 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath TestFee) 850§ _ _
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s 8 A ' § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in mstallments) 3 . during probation,
TOTAL s AU Q/(/ [74/
. , )
') ; > : Presiding Judge - (L/\YN b
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk  fALA, L Lﬂ amalten Judge Code: [/ LQ44
Court Reporter: “daad g Yeiapn Sentence Date: [{-1@- 1

QA MTIOVINTIY



WITNESSES

RHPD / HERRING

DOCKET NO. 2010-GS-46- 044(9) )

2010 GS46- qu,m

The State of South Carolma :

County of York

13-

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
COUNT ONE - K614304;

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.-DECEMBER 9, TERM 2010 -

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

i . . .-
fiereby appear in fny own proper person and plead ~
guilty to the within indictment or to

~ COUNT TWO - K614303

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

e

THE STATE" ~’
s,
DAVONTAY DARRELL'HENSON

C s

s
=\

-

TRUE BRLL

Foreperson ot’ Grand Jury )
Date: 472 ) 77 ¢0

’ VERDICT

Cour 6o H\/

Cowﬁ 2 6 oL H\/

i

Foreperson of Petit Jury
éte

m

' indictmentfor -
GOUNT 1 - ARMED ROBBERY. |
SC Code: § 16-11-0330
CDR Code 0139‘

. )“ﬂ\

COUNT 2 POSSESSlON OFA -
FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION
- OF AVIOLENT CRIME -
A' SC Code: 16-23-0480
- CDR Code: 0549

}l—.l‘?)~20l'(::'

-Defendant

Witress: -

CCC PLS. ANDGS.



-STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . INDICTMENT
COUNTYOFYORK ) | ;

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 9, 2010, the Grand.

Jurors of York County .present upen their oath: .

COUNT ONE — ARMED ROBBERY

Davontay Darrell Henson did in York County on or-about October 1, :

2009 feloniously steal a ceII phone and/or other items of value from the
victim, Tyrone King, at - i in Rock Hill, South Cerol|na.~ :
Davontay Darrell Henson stole said items by means of: force or intimidation
by holding' the victim at gunboint Davonfay*DarreII Henson committed-this ‘
robbery while armed with a deadly -weapon in viclation of Sectlon 16 14 -

0330, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976 as amended)

" COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Davontay Darrell Herison did in York: :County on or about. October 1

,2009, possess a firearm while committing the violent crime of armed robbery
'against Tyrone King in Rock Hill, Sou.th Carolina, all in violation of Section

- 16-23-490, Code of Laws of Sotth Carolina, (1976), as amended.

| Ag.ainst the peaic’e and dignity »o’f the State, and contrary to the statute in such

%@W

ﬁEPUTY SOLIC(TOR _

o case madeand provided. -
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INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2010-GS46-04462

A/WH#: K614305
Date of Offense: _10/1/2009
S.C.Code § :_16-17-0410

CDR Code #: _ 0049

916.NTYOF - | York
. CATE . T Vs,

Davontay Darrell Henson

: B-Moor B-More S
N Race: B Sex: ‘M Age: 19

DOB: 04-23-1992 SS#.

P g WA N A e W L e

Address: : i

City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29730 : o

DL#: : SIDE: SENTENCI:J SHEET - q \

*CDL Yes[] No[}] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]] 4

In disposition of the sajd indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF or - [JPLEADS

TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy deﬁned ' :

inviolationof § 16-17-0410 ___ofthe-S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0049
[X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC -[1817-25-45
o o A wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge ist [X]AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to.Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

., , [XJWithout Negotiations or Recommendation; - [[] Negotiated Sentence,

Py

Reel endatlon by the State. -
T

" SCBark Defendant . nom% Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commxted to the E]/ State Department Bf Corfections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of f) days/montth{ 2 O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$ ____ provid t upon the service of ) days/months/years and/or payment

of $ o plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with ‘probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parolé and Pardon Services standard . condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. S
[ CONCURRENT or - [] -CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: { / / { 5/ { /
{4} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code. - l § 24-‘13 40 to be calculatéd and apphed

by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursua.nt 10S. C Code §17-25-135.

_ Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for.a person convicted of a violation of-Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic leence) to shxp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: §. ' - plus 20% fee: $ : T days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED [
(] Setby SCDPPPS : A Atfend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

— : ' ‘ . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
¥Rine- . . :

Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [} :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly a
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 pmts of § - beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ] -

§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ S peld to.Public Defeeder Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 S Other: :
Proviso-47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $.
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ IO

- §-14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 Y : L
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § ' - {1 Appointed PD orappointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . $5 $ 5 E § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
3%to County (if paid in mstallments) $ o during probation.
TOTAL s 190 .

Presiding Judge / ‘ﬁ/\’ /744@“ ¥

Clerk of Court/ Debuty Clerk }O\_/C(/ ml(‘t \9‘{ Di/yy\/{ f’tm 1 Judge Code: 7 7048

Court Repox'{cr: ' AL AAAG M ,Qﬁ/fl@ 1 Sentence Date / 4 L@
SCCA/217 (03/2011) :
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WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2010-GS-46- , ' ‘ . .
. S OL’*L{ (p D\ After being.fully advised as to my
] . fegal rights, | hereby waive presentment’

TAhe?iStat_e of Sputlj’Cakoliné to the Grand Jury. .

RHPD / Herring

: County of York :
i . cLooo Defendant,

. L N P
L L . .. Tz

o ) : N = -\‘ ' | 3 ¥ .
-7 COURT OF G,ENER*AL‘ SESSIONS hereby appear ity my own proper person and plead
: ' : guilty to the within indictment or to

e * DECEMBER 8, TERM 2018
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER s o

K614305

THE STATE

Defendant,

. vs. . o
ACTION OF GRAND JURY .. <~ o ‘  Witness:

T muzBiL .  DAVONTAY DARRELL HENSON  CCC S AmDeS

_Fj,_“.'-per%on"of %ran.q Jury ) / 02 9.0

- I_hdictrl:n.ent for

VERDICT

G (1\/ ; . . . R

,//@W- o - . CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY

-8~ To]]
Foreperson of Petit Jury 3

SG Codei 16-17-410
Date:.

CDR Code:0049




918

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) NDICTMENT

 COUNTY OF YORK - )

At a- Court of General Sessions, convened on December 9, 2010, tne Grand

J'u-rors‘ of York County preserit upbn their oath:

* CRIMINAL CONSPIRAGY

Davontay Darrell Henson did in York County on or about October 1,

2009, willfully, knOWi-ngly, .andAfe’Ioniousl'y unite, c_ombine, conspire,

confederate agree or have a tacit understandlng with Donta Rerd Alleen

Newman and/or Samantha Ervrn for the purpose of commlttmg Murder

. anp/or/—_\rmed Robbery. The crimes _occurred atornear I in

the City of"Rpck' Hill; South Carolina, all in violation of Section 16-17-410,

Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1'976, as amended.

Against the peace and-dignity of the State, and contrary to th_e statute in such

z/ >

pGEPUTY souérron

case made and provided..




